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Marjorie Dunn

From: Career Technologies [aminas=careertech-usa.com@mail98.atl91.mcsv.net] on behalf of 
Career Technologies [aminas@careertech-usa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:35 AM
To: Artin
Subject: Career Technologies Recertified for ISO9100C

  

 

Career Technologies Received AS9100C Recertification 
   

Northridge, CA, March 6, 2015 - Career Technologies announces it has been recertified 

to the AS9100C and ISO9001 quality management system standards. The certification is 

the result of Career Technologies passing stringent audit requirements and evaluations of 

its manufacturing and quality processes.   
 

With the recertification Career Technologies is better equipped to serve the aviation, space 

and defense industries with a quality management system that has been accepted by the 

aerospace industry and that ensures compliance with risk management throughout the supply 

chain. 

 

Designed to meet the stringent and complex demands of the international aerospace industry, 

AS9100C is the highest certification in the sector and Revision C is the latest version of the 

standard with which all suppliers must comply in order to ensure a listing on the OASIS 

(online aerospace supplier information system) database. Revision C changes include greater 

focus on planning and project management, additional emphasis on risk management and 

mitigation, and the need to develop plans for continuous improvement of customer 

satisfaction. 

 

In addition to AS9100C, Career Technologies is ITAR registered. 
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www.careertech-usa.com 

 

Regards, 

 

Dan Wynn 

Quality Assurance Manager 

ISO Management Representative 

Career Technologies USA 
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